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Located at the intersection of two early roads, the Barnesville-Poolesville Road (MD 109) and the Old Baltimore Road
(Darnestown Road, MD 28), Beallsville is a crossroads community located in a rural area of western Montgomery County.
Originally called Bealls Crossroads, the town took its name from the Beall family, members of which owned land near the
intersection.

Prior to the American Revolution, the crossroads was an important site for Maryland's Anglican population. In the mid 1700s, the
denomination built a chapel of ease for its parishioners at present-day Beallsville. At the time, the chapel was one of only two
Anglican places of worship between Rock Creek Parish and Fredrick. The chapel served both as a house of worship and a resting
place for travelers.

The crossroads was the site of frequent Civil War activity, including a clash between Confederate and Union soldiers in
September of 1862. Union Troops are believed to have used the Monocacy Chapel to stable their horses and eventually destroyed
the structure beyond repair. Following the war, the land surrounding the chapel became a public cemetery. The cemetery is the
site of 32 Confederate soldiers’ graves.
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.B y the late nineteenth century, Beallsville had developed into a small village, which was an important center for the surrounding

rural community, offering services such as a post office, gristmill, blacksmith shop, wheelwright, and general store. In the early
twentieth century, Beallsville's crossroads location made it a convenient place for new businesses associated with the rise of the
automobile, In the 1920s and 1930s, Beallsville had a gas station, an automotive repair shop, and an automotive dealership.

The community has not experience substantial growth since the first half of the twentieth century. Beallsville maintains its
historic location and setting. The area surrounding the community remains primarily rural. Though the community's individual
buildings have undergone minor alterations, most retain a high percentage of their historic materials. The workmanship of the
district's buildings evidence late nineteenth and early twentieth century vernacular methods of construction, as well as the
occasional high style detail. Though there are few businesses still in operation, Beallsville retains the feeling of a rural crossroads
community. Because there is little modern intrusion within the historic district, Beallsville maintains a strong association with
Montgomery County's rural history and in particular, the role of crossroads communities in rural economy and life.

The Beallsville Historic District is recommended eligible for the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP). The district is
associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad patterns of our history (Criterion A). The district is
eligible under Criterion A for its association with nineteenth and twentieth century rural small town life and Montgomery
County's agricultural past. It is not known to be significant for associations with the lives of persons significant in our past
(Criterion B). The district represents a significant and distinguishable entity whose components lack individual distinction
(Criterion C). The district is not being evaluated under Criterion D.

CONTRIBUTING RESOURCES

Built in 1910, the Darby Store (M:17-1-2) is located on the northwest corner of MD 109 and MD 28. This two-story, front
gabled, frame structure typifies late nineteenth-century general stores in Montgomery County. Though presently vacant, the
Darby Store has not been significantly altered.

.ln 1921, H.C. Darby, the owner of the Darby Store, built a house located at 19811 Darnestown Road. It is a two-and-one-half
story, three bay, frame, Queen Anne dwelling with a hipped roof. The front facade features a one story porch with classical
columns that wraps to the east elevation.

The Staub Building is located at 19800 Darnestown Road. Builtin 1921 by George Staub, it was one of the first auto dealerships
in the area. Staub operated the dealership until 1936. The building was used as feed store and post office. Presently, itisa
restaurant and post office.

Built in the 1870s, the Staub House at 19810 Darnestown Road features a wrap around porch with turned posts and a 1920s
kitchen wing that was added by George Staub.

The house at 19821 Darnestown Road (MD 28) is a three bay, two-and-one-half story, cross gabled,
frame dwelling, which features a full-engaged one story front porch.

The Belt-Griffith Store and residence was built on the northeast corner of MD 28 and MD 109 in 1872. The structure was
demolished in 1983. A log smokehouse is the only structure remaining on the site.
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Beallsville Auto (M: 17-1-4) is a one story commercial automotive repair shop on the southeast corner on Darnestown Road. It
.was built in the 1930s by Mr. Roberts.

The Monocacy Cemetery (M:17-1-1) is a 13-acre cemetery which includes a chapel and caretakers house. The cemetery is
located a the corner of MD 28 and West Hunter Road and contains over 3000 graves, including 32 Montgomery County residents
who served in the Confederate Army. A circa 1760 chapel, believed to be constructed of brick, was apparently destroyed by
Union Soldiers. The chapel presently standing on the site was built by the Daughters of the American Confederacy in 1912. It is
constructed of rusticated coursed ashlar blocks with quoins and features Gothic Revival-influenced pointed arch windows. The
caretakers' house dates to circa 1900. The Monocacy Cemetery is recommended individually eligible for the NRHP.

Built in 1921, Structure No. 15152R0 is a concrete retaining wall with a metal pipe railing that was built on the west side of MD
28 near the entrance to the Monocacy Cemetery. Structure No. 151752R0 is a not a contributing resource to the Beallsville
Historic District.

The boundary of the Beallsville Historic District encompasses the tax parcels 300, 343, 396, 407, 414, 466, 470, 570, 575, 642,
and 683 on Map CU22.
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Capsule Summary

Beallsville Historic District (Montgomery County #17/1)

Intersection, Routes 28 and 109

Beallsville, Maryland

Public/Private - Mid-late 1800's to early 1900's
Beallsville's significance is based on its location as a
crossroads community, providing goods and services from the
mid-19th until well into the 20th century to area residents and
travelers on two important early roads, the Barnesville-

Poolesville Road (now Route 109) and the 0Old Baltimore Road

(Darnestown Road, Route 28). The area which is now known as
Beallsville was, however, important as early as the mid-1700's
because it was the site of a pre-Revolutionary War Anglican
Chapel-of-Ease, the Monocacy Chapel, one of only two Anglican
places of worship between Rock Creek Parish and Frederick until
about 1880. Adjacent to the Chapel is Monocacy Cemetery,
significant because it contains the graves of early settlers
and Confederate soldiers. The Cemetery now covers 13 acres and
contains about 3,000 graves.

The small community which began to develop in the
mid-1800's at the intersection of two important roads was
located on part of two land grants known as "Chappell Forest"
and "Resurvey on Disappointment" originally called Beall's
Crossroads, the town was probably named after a member of the
County's prolific Beall family. Lemuel Beall had a residence

near the intersection in 1865, on the north side of Darnestown
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Road, and Grafton Beall owned a farm north of the town.

The Martinet and Bond Map of 1865 shows six buildings

on the west side of the intersection: W. Bolinger's blacksmith
shop and a store on the SW corner, where the Staub building is
now located, and, on the NW corner, L. Beall's residence,
another store, and a blacksmith shop. The Monocacy Chapel is
not shown, although it existed by that time.

From the mid-19th century until the 1970's there was a
general store on at least one of the four corners of the
intersection and, at times, on more than one, in addition to a
post office, a gristmill, several blacksmith shops and a
wheelwright shop. In the early decades of the 20th century,
with the opening of a garage and auto dealership in what is now
the Staub building on the SW corner of the intersection, the
emphasis shifted from servicing the horse-and-buggy traveler to
the needs of the automobile owner. After the Second World War,
with the development of shopping centers, the new mobility
afforded by the automobile, and the sale of farms in the area
to absentee owners, the importance of Beallsville as a
crossroads community declined. Today. both the NE and SE
corners of the intersection are vacant, except for a late 19th
century log smokehouse on the NE corner. The H.C. Darby Store
stands vacant on the NW corner. Only the SW corner, with the
Staub building occupied by the post office, a restaurant and a

store selling riding equipment, is a reminder of the era when

the intersection was a busy commercial corner.




Survey No. W' '17/1

Magi No.

Maryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _ no

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic Beallsville Historic District S
and/or common
2. Location
street & number Intersection, Routes 2_'-5_51!'1_-1 109 ____not for publication
city, town Beallsyille —_vicinity of congressional district (@]
state Maryland county Montesomery
3. Classification
Category Ownership S'tatus Present Use
_“~_district — public X _ occupied __ agriculture ____ museum
___ building(s) _*_private X unoccupied ¥ commercial ____park
__ structure ___both ____work in progress educational ¥ __ private residence
site Public Acquisition Accessible —_ entertainment % religious
__ object __in process 3R yes: restricted _____government —_ scientific
. ; being considered ____ yes: unrestricted __industrial —_ transportation
X not applicable no ___ military ___ other:

4. owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name List attached -
street & number telephone no.
city, town state and zip code

5. Location of Legal Description

Montgomery County Courthouse

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. liber oee

a t 1—. a C PJ e
street & number folio
city, town Rockville state [Marvland

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys

title M=NCPPC Historic Sites Inventory
date 79 ___ federal ___ state - county ____ local
(pository for survey records Park Historian's Office

city, town Needwood Road Rockville state Maryland




7. Description survey Noaj 1 /7

Condition Check one Check one

___excellent ____deteriorated ____ unaltered __X original site

—___good ___ruins __ altered —_moved date of move
iy . unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

Beginning at the NW corner of the intersection of Routes 28 and

109, two buildings are located on the NW corner, the H.C., Darby
General Store and the Darby House (19811 Darnestown Road). Both

buildings date from the early decades of the 20th century. The
Darby Store is a rectangular, three bay, two-1/2 story gable-
roofed frame building covered in white clapboard. The gable end,
which faces Darnestown Road, has a returned cornice and a small
Palladian-style window. There are large display windows across
the first floor of the main facade and one window on the second
floor is shuttered. Metal poles support a metal=roofed canopy
over the front sidewalk, which is covered with wooden boards. The
interior of the store has a pressed tin ceiling.

(Description of resources continues on
attached sheet)




8- Significance Survey No. M:17-1

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

—_prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture_*__ religion
1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic —__ conservation — law ____science

‘ 1500-1599 ____ agriculture - economics — literature — sculpture

® 1600-1699 ___ architecture __ education —_ military —_ social/

—_1700-1799 ____ art ____engineering —__ music humanitarian

X 1800-1899 _X commerce X __ exploration/settiement ___ philosophy —__ theater

— X 1900~ ____ communications — industry ___ politics/government __ transportation

____invention —_ other (specity)

Specific dates || 1drlatg LoR0"'s LoBuilder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _ B _C _ D

and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A _ B _C _D _E _F _G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state _ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

Beallsville's significance is based on its location as & rural
crossroads community, providing goods and services from the
mid=19th until well into the 20th century for area residents
and travelers on two important early roads, the Barnesville-
Poolesville Road (Route 109) and the 0ld Baltimore Road
(Darnestown Road, Route 28). The area which is now known as
Beallsville, was, however, important as early as the mid-
1700's because it was the site of a pre-Revolutionary War
Anglican Chapel-of-Ease, the Monocacy Chapel, one of only

. two Anglican places of worship between Rock Creek Parish
and Frederick until about 1800. Records show that the first
Chapel on the site was probably in use by 1747 and that it
served as a house of worship and a resting place for travelers
until the Civil War, when it suffered extensive damage. The
original Chapel, thought to have been of brick, was replaced
in 1912 by the present building, built of stone.

(Statement of Significance continues on attached sheets)
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To: The Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission

From: Lois Snyderman, Researcher
Subject: Beallsville Historic District (17/1)

Date: February 3, 1985

Beallsville derives its significance from its history
as a rural crossroads community, providing goods and services
to area residents and to travelers on what is now Route 109
and Route 28, both important roads early in the county's
history. The remaining buildings in this small community
date primarily from the late 19th century and the early 20th
century. Monocacy Cémetery is the only physical reminder of
the area's importance in the mid-1800's, when the orlglnal
chapel was erected at the site of the cemetery: -~ .

Although the buildings that comprise the potential
historic district are on the west side of the intersection
(except for the log smokehouse on the NE corner) the Com-
mission may wish to consider including both the NE and SE
corner lots because both were, at one time, used for com=-
mercial and residential purposes and, therefore, played a
role in the development of the community. In addition, they .
can be viewed as "buffer" sites, since any future cieve=_~lc:upment"6
could severely impact the community, if it were incompatible.
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BEALLSVILLE (17-1)

Beallsville's significance is based on its location as a crossroads
community, providing goods and services from the mid-19th until well into
the 20th century to area residents and travelers on two important early
roads, the Barnesville-Poolesville Road (now Route 109) and the Old Baltimore
Road (Darnestown Road, Route 28). The area which is now known as
Beallsville was, however, important as early as the mid-1700's because it
was the site of a pre-Revolutionary War Anglican Chapel-of-Ease, the
Monocacy Chapel, one of only two Anglican places of worship between Rock
Creek Parish and Frederick until about 1800. Records show that the first
Chapel on the site was probably in use by 1747 and that it served as a house
of worship and a resting place for travelers until the Civil War, when it
suffered extensive damage. The original Chapel, thought to have been of brick,
was replaced in 1912 by the present building, built of stone.

Monocacy Cemetery, significant because it contains the graves of some
of the earliest settlers in this part of Maryland as well as a number of
Confederate soldiers, grew up around the Chapel. The Cemetery now covers 13
acres and contains about 3,000 graves.

what is now the Barnesville-Poolesville Road was known as the
Barnesville to Monocacy Chapel Road when it was improved with public funds
and opened for public use in 1838. In addition to providing a direct route to
Monocacy Chapel, the improved road allowed for better mail delivery on an

important mail route, with "---Monocacy Chappell (lying) in the nearest
direction to Poolesville from Barnesville --- (with) considerable intercourse
between the two places --- and the mail passing from Barnesville to

Poolesville twice a week". Beallsville has had a post office since the early
1800's, with the facility located, at one time or another, in buildings on all
four corners of the intersection. A third reason for the improvement of the
road to Monocacy Chapel was the fact that nearby Medley Hill was (from the
late 18th to the early 19th century) the polling place for area residents.

Old Baltimore Road (Route 28, Darnestown Road), which runs roughly
east and west through Beallsville, has been a heavily-traveled thoroughfare
since the 18th century, when it could be taken from Georgetown to the Mouth
of the Monocacy. Beallsville was the next community on Darnestown Road, for
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Beallsville (continued)

the traveler going east from the Mouth of the Monocacy.

Although the Metropolitan Branch of the B&0O Railroad bypassed
Beallsville, its completion in 1873 spurred the development of nearby Sellman
Station as an important shipping point and processing center for the grain and
dairy products produced by area farmers; it also increased the traffic that
passed through Beallsville on the Barnesville-Poolesville Road. J. Thomas

Scharf, in his 1882 History of Western Maryland, describes the community as

a "thriving village, 18 miles from Rockville and 3 1/2 miles from Sellman’s
Station”. THS. Boyd, in Ihe History of Montgomery County, Maryland,
published in 1879, describes the Beallsville area as “producing good crops of
wheat, corn and hay" and as having "churches, schools, a store, a post office
and a wheelwright and blacksmith shop”.

The small community which began to develop in the mid-1800's at the
intersection of two important roads was located on part of two land grants
known as “Chappell Forest” and "Resurvey on Disappointment” Originally
called Beall's Crossroads, the town was probably named after a member of the
County's prolific Beall family. Lemuel Beall had a residence near the
intersection, on the north side of Darnestown Road in 1865, and Grafton Beall
owned a farm north of the town.

The Martinet and Bond Map of 1865 shows six buildings on the west side
of the intersection: W. Bolinger's blacksmith shop and a store on the SW
corner, where the Staub building is now located, and, on the NW corner, L.
Beall's residence, another store, and a blacksmith shop. The Monocacy Chapel
is not shown, although it existed by that time.

The Hopkins Atlas of 1878 shows the W. Bolinger wheelwright and
blacksmith shop and three other buildings on the SW corner. The Monocacy
Cemetery is one block to the west, with what may be the caretaker's house
shown near the intersection of Darnestown Road and Hunter's Road. The NW
corner has the schoolhouse, a residence owned by A. Lindig (across from the
Cemetery) and (clustered near the intersection) buildings belonging to L. Beall
and JM. Viers. The Atlas shows three buildings occupying the NE corner of the
intersection, including the John A. Belt/F. Griffith store and post office,
which was built in 1872 and demolished in 1983. Cattle scales were located
on an adjacent lot, just north of the Belt property, in the late 19th and the
early 20th centuries.

As the attached description indicates, from the mid-19th century until
the 1970’s there was a general store on at least one of the four corners of the
intersection and, sometimes, on more than one, in addition (at various times)
to a post office, a gristmill, several blacksmith shops and a wheelwright
shop. In the early decades of the 20th century, with the opening of a garage
and auto dealership in what is now the Staub building on the SW corner of the
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Beallsville (continued) M-

intersection, the emphasis shifted from servicing the horse-and-buggy
traveler to the needs of the automobile owner. There was, however, a
working blacksmith shop behind the Staub building until about 1923. After the
Second World War, with the development of shopping centers, the new
mobility afforded by the automobile and the sale of some of the farms in the
area to absentee owners, the importance of Beallsville as a crossroads
community declined. Today, both the NE and SE corners of the intersection are
empty, except for a late 19th century log smokehouse on the NE corner. The
H.C. Darby Store stands vacant on the NW corner. Only the SW corner, with the
Staub building occupied by the post office, a restaurent and a store selling
riding gear, is a reminder of the era when the intersection was a busy
commercial corner.

At the NW corner of the intersection of Routes 28 and 109 is the HC.
Darby general store and the Darby house, (19811 Darnestown Road), both of
which date from the early decades of the 20th century. The Darby store is a
rectangular, three bay, two-1/2 story gable-roofed frame building covered
with white clapboard. The gable-end, which faces Darnestown Road, has a
returned cornice and a small Palladian-style window. There are large display
windows across the first floor of the main facade and one window on the
second floor is shuttered. Metal poles support a metal-roofed canopy over the
front sidewalk, which is covered with wooden boards. The interior of the
store has a pressed tin ceiling.

The Darby store, built about 1910 by H.C. Darby, has been vacant since
1974, when the current owner, HD. Darby (H.C. Darby's son) retired. The
building appears to be in good condition, but is used only for storage. In the
early 1920's the post office was located in the store and Mr. Darby's father
was the postmaster. The Darby building, which has never been altered, is an
excellent example of an early 20th century rural general store.

The Darby house, adjacent to the store, was built in 1921 by H.C. Darby.
It is a two story, Queen Anne style white clapboard building with three bays,
a hipped roof and side gables on each elevation. A one story porch, supported
by classical columns, stretches the width of the main and east elevations.
Double columns frame the central entranceway, which has sidelights and a
transom..

There is a two story projecting bay at the east corner of the front
elevation, topped with a gable with a small round-arch window. The east
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Beallsville (continued) 171

elevation has a similar bay, with gable and window, while the west elevation
has the gable and the window, but no bay. There is a o}go story corner porch at
the northeast corner of the east elevation, and a twe story porch at the rear
of the house. The windows are one over one, with shutters. The house appears
to be in excellent condition.

The property on which the Darby store and house stand was part of the
Brewer farm in the late 18th and early 19th centuries. In the mid-1800's the
Brewers built a store and blacksmith shop on the northwest corner of the
intersection. In 1891, the Allnutts acquired the farm and the commercial
properties, which included a post office. In 1908, when Harry C. Darby bought
some 27 acres, he tore down the existing buildings (including a gristmill built
by George A. Staub, who built the Staub building) to build a larger commercial
outlet. In the 1920's and 1930’s the residents of nearby communities and
farms shopped regularly at the Darby Store. In 1954 Harry C. Darby's widow
sold the store to their son, H. Dunbar Darby, who closed it in 1974, when he
retired.

west on Darnestown Road, on the north side of the road, are two
buildings which appear to date from the late 19th or early 20th century. The
house at 19821 Darnestown Road, next to the Darby house, is a two-1/2 story,
gable-roofed , white clapboard, three bay structure. A one story porch with a
center gable stretches across the width of the front elevation and has turned
posts and decorative brackets. The house has two end chimneys, a metal roof,
and a two bay, gable-roofed addition at the rear. This property may be the "A.
Lindig" residence on the 1878 Atlas.

On the west side of this property, at 19831 Darnestown Road, is a
simple, two story, three bay, gable-roofed, asbestos-sided residence with a
one story porch across the front, a center entrance on the main facade and a
small porch and entrance on the east elevation.

Across Darnestown Road, on the south side , is the Monocacy Cemetery,
with its 1912 Chapel and late 19Marly 20th century caretaker's house, at
19801 west Hunter Road (See” atéaemed material for "Description” and
"Significance” of Chapel and Cemetery). The caretaker's house is a two-1/2
story, L-shaped, gable-roofed, three bay, white clapboard structure. The main
facade has a one story porch with turned posts and decorative brackets. There
are two small windows in the east gable end and a shed-roofed addition in the
rear.

Further east (and very close to the Staub building) is the house at 19810
Darnestown Road, probably dating from the third quarter of the 19th century.
A two story, three bay, gable-roofed asbestos-sided building with a
wrap-around porch and turned posts, it may be one of the properties pictured
at the SW intersection on the 1865 Map and the 1878 Atlas The gable-end is
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Beallsville (continued) M7

turned toward the road and a small kitchen addition at the south end of the
house forms an “ell”. Charles N Staub, whose father, George, built the Staub
building, lived in this house from 1925, when he was 5, until 1980. It was his
father who added the kitchen in the 1920's. The house is on part of an 8 acre
parcel which, until 1980, belonged to the Staubs and which includes the Staub
building, a house at 19620 Beallsville Road, just south of the Staub building
and a vacant lot between Staub’'s and the Beallsville Road property where
another house stood until it was demolished in the 1960's.

Immediately next door, at the SW corner of the intersection, is the
Staub Building, at 19800 Darnestown Road, occupied by the only businesses
still in operation at the intersection. A two story, four bay, shed-roofed,
stucco-covered building with a smaller shed-roofed addition in the rear, what
is now the Staub building was built for use as a garage and auto dealership
about 1921 by a Mr. Brosius, to replace an earlier garage on the site destroyed
by fire. The auto dealership was one of the first in the area.

George A. Staub bought the building in 1923 and continued to operate
the auto dealership, selling Chevrolets. At the time, a blacksmith shop was
still located behind the garage; it was demolished by Mr. Staub in the 1940's.
A log house, which stood just south of the garage on Beallsville Road was a
(as mentioned above) demolished in the 1960's. About 1936, the garage was
discontinued and, in the 1940's, Mr. Staub turned part of the building into a
lunchroom and part into a feed store. His son, Charles N. Staub, bought the
property from him in 1947 and discontinued the feed store in 1952. He sold it
to the present owners, Semmes and Hinton, in 1980, but the building continues
to be known as the Staub building. It now houses Staub's Country Inn (a
restaurant), The Rusty Stirrup Tack Shop (selling riding clothes and
accessories) and a post office. There has been a post office in the building
since the early 1930's, when Mr. Staub's father was the postmaster. The
outline of a set of double garage doors can still be seen in the center section
of the building.

As noted earlier, a blacksmith shop and a store are shown on the SW
corner on both the 1865 Martinet and Bond Map and the 1878 Atlas, indicating
that the site has been used for commercial purposes for at least 120 years,
serving, first, area farmers and travellers with their horses and buggies, and,
later, changing to accomodate the new automotive age.

South of the Staub building, on the west side of Beallsville Road, at
19620 Beallsville, is a mid-late 19th century, two-story, three bay,
gable-roofed house with a one story porch with turned posts and decorative
brackets; asbestos siding covers the original clapboard. The door of a closet
in the dining room has (according to Mr. Staub) the message “we moved in in
1835" written on it. Part of the house may be of log construction.
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Although the 1878 Atlas shows the southeast corner of the
intersection vacant (as it is today), a building existed there from the early
years of the 20th century until it was demolished in the 1950's. Used for
several years as both a residence (2nd floor) and a general store (1st floor),
it was, according to conversations with residents of the area, owned first by
the Hilliard's and then by the Robert's, both of whom also ran the store. The
auto repair garage just east of the corner, on the south side of Darnestown
Road, was built by Mr. Roberts in the 1930's. Before opening his own store, Mr.
Darby ran the store on the southeast corner for several years. It apparently
went out of business when Mr. Darby opened his store on the NW corner, after
which the building was used only for residential purposes.

The northeast corner, as mentioned earlier, was the site of the John
Belt/F. Griffith, store and post office in the late 1800's. Francis M. Griffith
purchased the corner lot in 1872 and the building was constructed and
occupied later that year, with John A. Belt running the general store and
Francis Griffith as postmaster. In 1878 the store was taken over by the firm
of Chiswell and Davis, although the property remained in Griffith’s ownership.
Griffith eventually owned a 28 acre block of land at the NE corner.

The property remained in the Griffith family until 1910, when the
building and acreage were sold. The building was converted to residential use,
with another building on the site being used for a garden business, in the
mid-1950's. The 19th century Belt/Griffith store and post office was
demolished in 1983; a late 19th century one-room log smokehouse with a
gable roof and a stone foundation remains on the site, facing route 28.

Bibliographic References

Monocacy Cemetery (P470) 604/27L

Log Smokehouse Site (P570) 5486/306

Staub Building and House at 19810 Darnestown Rd. (P575) 5539/659
House at 19620 Beallsville Rd. (P683) 5539/659

H.C. Darby Store and House (P300) 1910/214

House at 19831 Darnestown Rd. (P343) 328/208

House at 19821 Darnestown Rd. (PL466) 1025/309

A Grateful Remembrance, Helent and] nae mailon
Remem mae Vel :

Mwm, T Scharf (1882)
Maryland, T.H.S. Boyd (1879)

1878 _o_.n_s.;&s_&_t_aﬁ

1865 M
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Interviews

Mr. Charles Elgin, President of the Monocacy Cemetery Co.
(301) 349-3372  Poolesville, Md. ‘

Charles N. Staub, Frederick, Md. (301) 694-0868

Harry Darby, Beallsville, Md. (301)349=265
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MARYLAND HISTORICAIL TRUST WORKSHEET

NOMINATION FORM
for the

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

[1. Name - g
COMMON:
K Beallsville
AND/OR HISTOQRIC:
Beallsville Post Office
® [2 ocation 3
STREET ANDC NUMBER:
Rte. 28 and Rte. 109
CiTY OR TOWN:
Beallsville
STATE COUNTY:
Maryland Montgomery
{3. CLASSIFICATION : :
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
(7] W STATUS
(Check One) JWNERSHIP TO THE PUBLIC
z
x District K Building [ Public Public Acquisition: ( Occupled Yes:
(] [] Site ] Structure ‘Pfiveu O In Process 1 Uneccupiad ] Restricred
o ] Object ] Both [] Being Considered [ Presacvetisn wirk KUnrtnn::tod
= in progress O Ne
b PRESENT USE (Check One or Mors as Approprlate)
] Agricultural [[] Govarnment O Poerk [C] Trensportation ] Comments
o ncmm-rc}al [ Industrial B8 Private Residence B Other (Speclty)
b= ] Educatienal ] Militery [ Religious Vacant ~
- (] Entertainment [ Museum O Scientific
= [4. OWNER CF PROFPERTY
— OWNER'S NAME: ; &
Various private owners
L8 STREET AMD NUMBER:
w
wr CITY OR TOWN: STATE: |
|

. |[5- LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

q

COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:

Montgomery County Courthouse

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE
Rockville Maryland
Title Reference of Current Deed (Book & Pa, #):
[6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS P
TITLE OF SURVEY:
None o
DATE OF SURVEY: ] Federal 1 Srare {1 Couriy Local
DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:
H
[STREE T AND NUMBE a: S o \
CITY OR TOWN: STATE: -—

PSS w70l




MAT7-|

[7. DESCRIPTION

{Check Dnaj

O] Excallenm RGGQ«! [ Fair {] Ceteriarated [(] Ruins [ -Unexposed

CONDITION
(Check One) (Check One)

K&Il.rcd ] Uncltered ] Moved Hoﬁginn‘ Site

DESCRIBE THE PHESENT 2 4D ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The remaining building sites at the crossroads are the
old store and post office, Darby's Store, the balcksmith's
shop, and a house. The store is a two story structure built
in two sections;. the west end had a central entrance and
flanking windows. The east end is a two bay extension. The
present facade has a central gable; the chimney appears to
once have been at the east end of the smaller house but is now
central.

The blacksmith's shop has a shed roof. It is now a
luncheonette and post office and may not be the same building.

Darby's store is a frame, two story, facade, end gabled
structure with large display windows on the main facade. 1In
the gable there is a three-part window. The cornice returns
into the gable end.

The house is a two story frame structure with a porch

across the front. It has the end- gable facing the street.
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B sich FICANCE

SEE INST.UCTIONS

PEMOD (Cfieck Une-or Morersa Appropriete)
[ Pre-Columbian [ 16tk Century
D 15th Cunh.uy D 17th C.ﬁlury

] 18th Century

l 19th Century

K?Olh Century

SPECIFIC DATE!S) (If Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SiGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Aberiginel [ Education
] Prehistoric [ Enginesring
[ Historic . O induztry
O Agriculture [ Invantien
[0 Architecture [0 Lendscape
O Are Architecture
[0 Commaerce [ Literature
D Communications D Military
[ Censervation [ Music

00 000 OO0

Pelitical
Religion/Phi-
losophy
Science
Sculpture
Social/Human-
itarion
Theater

Transporiation

[ Urben Planning
] Other (Specify)

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Ps=T09
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f5. MAJOR BIBLISGRAPHICAL REFERENCES =
1]
[10. GEOGRAPHICAL DATA S TR e
LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COOROGINATES LATITUDE AND LONSITUDE COORDINATES ‘1
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY ¢] DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R QOF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
CORNER «~ LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes  Ssconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW © . - © . - o . ' . ™ . -
NE o . - o " -
SE o L] - (-] 5 ‘l. - : S T
SH 9 " - (-] L] -
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:
‘Acreage Justification:
]
i
[Hl. FORM PREPARED BY 3k g
NAME AND TITLE:
Christopher Owens, Park Historian
ORGAMNIZATION DATE
17 May 74
LM=NCPPC Y

STREET AND NUMBER:

»l.‘i‘I'Y oR TONel:le nue STATE
Silver Spring Maryland

12.
**JState Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only)

Significance of this property is:
National [} State [] Local ([

Signature
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FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION _ B

January 11, 1989
See correspondence dated Y '

ACTION TAKEN

M: 17-1 Beallsville Historic District

SUBJECT: Final Draft Amendment to the Master Plan for Historic
Preservation: Beallsville Historic District

I am pleased to transmit to you the Final Draft Amendment
to the Master Plan for Historic Preservation: Beallsville
. Historic District.

This amendment recommends the designation of one historic
district in Beallsville, in the western part of Montgomery County,
to be protected under the Historic Preservation Ordinance, Chapter
24A of the Montgomery County Code.

Should you have any questions concerning this specific
amendment, please do not hesitate to contact Gwen Marcus or Mary
Ann Rolland of our staff at 495-4570.

DA:glm
Attachment




FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION . _

See correspondence dated May 9, 1988

ACTION TAKEN

THE AMENDMEMNT

The purpcesas of this Amendment is ts designata the folleowing
sitas con the Mastar Plan for Historic Praservaticn thereby exzand-
ing to them the protaction of the County’s Historic Preservaticen
Crdinance, Chaptar 24A of the Montgomery Ccunty Code.

>

 M: 17-01 Beallsville H.D.
. M: 17-02 Charline Manor/Hanover
M: 17=-24 East Qaks
M: 17-26 Stoney Castle
M: 17-58 Montevideo
M: 17-61 Upton Darby House
M: 17-62 Pooles General Store
oM TH=13 White/Turner Farm
M: 18-14 Joseph White House
M: 18-15 Friends Advice
M: 18-17 Greenwood/Day House
M: 18-19 Hilary Pyles Farm
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NAME H.0. DARBY'S SToRE #17-/
LOCATION Rf, 22 ¥ RY, 109 BEALLSVILLE, Md,

FACADE S

PHOTO TAKEN &/i7/74 M DwYER
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NAME  BeAwsvice, Md  Smus's v daeBy's smees #17-/

LOCATION Rk 28 v Rh /o9
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST
SHORT FORM FOR INELIGIBLE PROPERTIES

Property Name:  Structure No. 15152RO Retaining Wall File with District M:17-1

ddress: _M[_) 28 at Hunter Road

City: Beallsville _ Zip Code: 20839 County: Montgomery

USGS Quadrangle(s):  Poolesville

Tax Map Parcel Number(s): Tax Map Number:  CU22

Project: MD 28 at MD 109 Repairs to Structure No. 15152RO Agency: State Highway Administration (SHA)

Agency Prepared By:  SHA

Preparer's Name: =~ Melissa Hess Date Prepared: ~ 09/15/2004

Preparer's Eligibility Recommendation: X Eligibility not recommended
Complete if the property is a non-contributing resource to a NR district/property:

Name of the District/Property: Beallsville Historic District

Inventory Number:  M:17-1 Eligible: X yes Listed: yes

Description of Property and Justification:  (Please attach map and photo)

Structure No. 15152R0 is a concrete retaining wall topped with a metal pipe railing, which is located on the west side of MD 28 in
the rural crossroads community of Beallsville. Built in 1921, the retaining wall was constructed when MD 28 was graded to
flatten the horizontal profile. The wall is in extermely poor condition. There are large cracks and areas of heavy spall throughout
the structure, and the concrete cap is severely deteriorated. Structure No. 15152R0O is a common early twentieth-century
structure, The retaining wall is within the Beallsville Historic District (M: 17-1) and adjacent to the Monocacy Cemetery (M: 17-
01-1). The wall is not a contributing resource to either the historic district or the cemetery.

Structure No. 15152RO is not associated with any major historical trends or events (Criterion A). The wall is associated with
transportation improvements to MD 28. It does not have a significant association with the development of the town of Beallsville
or the Monocacy Cemetery. Structure No. 15152RO is not associated with persons of historical significance (Criterion B). The
structure is not unusual or distinctive in terms of aesthetics or engineering. It does not embody the distinctive characteristics of a
type, period, or method of construction, or represent the work of a master, or possess high artistic values (Criterion C). Structure
No. 15152RO is not being evaluated for its eligibility under Criterion D.
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